Sixtieth Anniversary

German United Evang. Church Baltimore, Maryland



1873

Dedication

In Those of Pesterday

the fathers and mothers of the faith who organized or preserved for us our beloved United Church

In Those of the Present

who are carrying on the duties and perpetuating the influence of the work of those who have preserved us in faith

And to Those of the Future

our children, and the strangers that shall come into our gates and merge their interests with those of others, and thus become living links in the chain that binds our hearts in Christian love

These Pages are Affectionately Dedicated

to the first in loving memory;

to the second in grateful recognition;

and to the last in hopeful expectation of what shall be done to the glory of God by members and friends of United Church



Zubiläums-Gruß

"Lobe den Herren, den mächtigen König der Ehren, Lob' ihn, o Seele, vereint mit den himmlischen Chören, Kommet zu Hauf, Pfalter und Harfe wacht auf, Lasset den Lobgesang hören!"

"Lobe den Herrn, meine Seele, und vergiß nicht, was er dir Gutes getan hat." Pfalm 103, 2.

Zum Loben und Danken wollen wir uns, geliebte Glieder und Freunde der Deutschen Bereinigten Gemeinde, auffordern lassen. Der Herr hat Großes an uns getan, des sind wir fröhlich. In seiner großen Güte und Barmherzigfeit hat Gott das Werk seiner Kinder hier gesegnet, so daß aus dem kleinen Bäumlein, das vor sechzig Jahren hierher verpflanzt wurde, nun ein starker Baum geworden ist. Es ist unmöglich, alle die Segmungen aufzuzählen, welche Gott durch diese Gemeinde den einzelnen Seelen zuteil werden ließ. Sein Name sei gepriesen für alles.

Ehrend wollen wir aber auch der Entschlasenen gedeuten, welche in großer Liebe und Selbstwerleugnung das Werk des Herrn in dieser Gemeinde betrieben haben. Wir erinnern an den seligen Pastor Dr. Andreas Schwart, unter dessen Leitung die Gemeinde gegründet und welcher sechzehn Jahre lang als Hirtetreulich diente und dann wegen Altersschwäche zurücktreten mußte. Auch erinnern wir an den seligen Pastor Wilhelm P. Bah, welcher 30 Jahre lang als Seelsorger Freund und Leid mit der Gemeinde geteilt. Er war tätig in der Gemeinde bis kurz vor seinem Tode. Sein Heiland rief ihn zu sich am 10. Juni 1926 und am 14. Juni wurde er im Loudon Park Friedhof zur Ruhe gelegt. An diese Pastoren reihen sich eine große Anzahl treuer Seelen von Männern und Frauen, deren Kinder und Enkel wir sind. Sie ruhen von ihrer Arbeit, aber ihr Werk besteht und gedeihet noch.

Der von der ganzen Gemeinde beliebten Pastor Paul A. Wenzel, der unsere Gemeinde als Seelsorger bediente von 1889 bis 1896 ist in seinem Alter immer noch tätig als Sekretär der Behörde für Seiden Wission unserer Synode. Pastor und Frau Menzel werden in diesen Tagen, so Gott will, mit uns sein. Daüber freut sich ein jeder.

Mögen wir nun treu verwahren das Aleinod, das uns von Gott durch unsere Bäter anvertraut. Lasset uns heute am Jubiläums- und Freudenseit unserm Gott und Seinem Werke aufs neue Treue geloben. "Darum, meine lieben Brüder, seid seste und unbeweglich und nehmet immer zu in dem Werk des Herrn, sintemal ihr wisset, daß eure Arbeit nicht vergeblich ist in dem Herrn." 1. Kor. 15, 58.

Mit herzlichem und festlichem Gruße, Euer Pastor,



Our Church and Parish Hall

ANNIVERSARY GREETING

"For he established a testimony in Jacob, and appointed a law in Israel, which he commanded our Fathers, that they should make them known unto their children; that the generation to come might know them, even the Children that should be born; who should arise and tell them to their Children, that they might set their hope in God, and not forget the Works of God, but keep His commandments."—Psalm 78: 5-6-7.

May we during these glad anniversary days give due recognition to the goodness and mercy of our Heavenly Father and make them days of Thanksgiving and Praise. God has blessed the faithful efforts of our fathers and mothers and all who in the past labored in our congregation in the interest of Christ's Kingdom. When we contemplate the small beginnings of dear United Church sixty years ago, and in fancy see our forebears watching and working and praying that the little tree, planted by the rivers of God's Grace, might grow; when we remember their faith and their willingness to sacrifice we say: "How they must have loved their church!"

Today, we the children of our fathers stand in the protecting shadow of that tree, the Church, which thrusts her branches out in stately fashion to shield us all. What a rich inheritance has fallen to us! May our love to each other and to our Saviour be the evidence of our deep appreciation of this spiritual heritage.

To us remains the task and privilege of continuing the good work begun sixty years ago. May we be true to our heritage, faithful to our present opportunities and hopeful for the future. "Hitherto hath the Lord helped us," let us sing songs of praise unto His blessed name.

As we view the future from the mountaintop of celebration incident to the Sixtieth Anniversary let us remember especially the generations coming after us. Let us work with new hope, new faith, new determination and new joy as we seek to advance Christ's glorious program in our Church, so that our children may see the testimony which we have established and "arise and tell it to their children, that they might set their hope in God, and not forget the works of God, but keep His commandments."



The Church and School Building in 1874



Our Proposed New Buildings

A HISTORY OF OUR CHURCH.

It is 1873. Canton, to the casual observer, seems to be a succession of swamps and small hills, a place where streets are nothing but mud and clay, a sparsely settled and thinly populated community. Although there seems to be such a dismal waste of land, the landscape is dotted here and there with farms and pastures where cows are seen grazing. Very close by are woods and fields where autumn is already beginning to paint all nature with her glorious brush.

East Avenue at Dillon Street is a steep hill of clay and dirt. There are no pavements, no orderly rows of houses. A short distance from East Avenue is another steep hill and quite nearby a large gully flows along. From Robinson Street eastward for a number of blocks scarcely a dwelling can be seen. Canton is still in its infancy.

Amid this dreary sweep of commons at East Avenue and Dillon Street a small, red brick building with a slanting roof and a square front of but a single story in height stands. A glance at this small building would show nothing of importance—just another schoolhouse perhaps. Yet this small structure is of great importance to thousands of people; its memory now a thing of sacredness and honor. For this small building is the nucleus around which our beloved United Church was born. It is the little German school of Canton which had been founded some time before by its German citizens.

It was here that for some time worship services had been held, since the nearest German church was located on Eastern Avenue near Broadway. The farmers and dairy men of Old Shell Road and vicinity had found it quite a long distance to travel to this church every Sunday, especially when the weather was bad and the roads were well nigh impassable. They, together with the business and laboring men of German extraction, had felt the need of a house of worship which would be peculiarly their own. A Rev. Steinhauer, as early as 1872, had been prevailed upon to preach regularly to them in the little school building. No congregation, however, had been organized until Rev. Andrew Schwartz, who was also a doctor of medicine, came to them in 1873 after thirteen years of service as pastor of the United German Church now First German United Evangelical Church on Eastern Avenue near Broadway.

So it was that on the fourteenth day of September, 1873, a group of men met and decided to organize a church, the name of which was to be the German United Evangelical Church of Canton. The first board of Trustees was elected as follows: William Zimmerman, President; John A. Schwartz, Secretary; John Ulrich, Treasurer; George Norris, Henry Guenther, Louis Kiefer, Henry Moll, H. L. Boeschee, Samuel Nitzel, Charles J. Spruth, M. F. Reinhard, R. Winkelmann, Rev. Dr. Andrew Schwartz, Pastor. So eager to begin was the little band of earnest worshippers that three days later another meeting was held and the decision was reached to build a church beside the little schoolhouse. Events moved swiftly now and on October 5 one hundred and four feet of ground were leased and a contract was awarded to E. W. Robinson for the building. Decision meant action to these busy forefathers and on October 19, 1873, the cornerstone was to be laid.

How anxious the little group was to mark this eventful day with a fitting ceremony. A platform had been built, special speakers had been secured; special music had been rehearsed; and the young lads and lassies had journeyed to the nearby woods and had returned with arms



REV. D. ANDREW SCHWARTZ 1873 — 1889



REV. PAUL A. MENZEL 1889 — 1896



REV. WILLIAM BATZ 1896 — 1926



REV. F. W. SCHAEFER 1926 —

laden with boughs and branches which now were a part of the gay festivities. The day, October 19th, at last dawned. All was in readiness and in due time the parade formed, for a parade must be held as a fitting part of this ceremony. Sturdy men upon the backs of stalwart horses formed in line; the imposing figure of Mr. Rau at the head. The signal was given and the parade began. But what of those black clouds that scurried by overhead, piling higher and higher in the sky? A storm, a heavy downpour, and a group of wet, bedraggled people hurriedly made their way to the market house at old Canton Market. What a sorry sight were the gay plumes and vari-colored flowers which decorated the very stylish hats of the young lassies and the matrons as they entered the building! A storm might drench the clothing of these sturdy folk, but it could not dampen their spirits. Thus it was that the ceremony of laying the cornerstone of the German United Evangelical Church of Canton took place in the market house at Canton Market.

Immediately Rev. Schwartz saw to it that the Ladies' Aid Society or "Frauenverein" was organized. The members of this organization immediately began to collect funds for the purpose of building a house of worship. Enthusiasm was high and so many were the willing hands that on April 12, 1874, less than a year after the church was born, the dedication service of the church to the worship of God was held. Before this date a pipe organ and the present two bells had been contracted for and the little congregation was ready to begin a new life in its own building where the beloved tongue of the Fatherland was the language and where "Ein feste Burg" and the other old German hymns could be sung to their hearts' content. What of the sacrifices and hard work of these founders of our beloved church? The group was small, the task was big, but the spirit of the people was indomitable for their faith was in a Christ who "is the same yesterday, today and forever."

Rev. Schwartz seemed to have visualized that the Canton section was soon to enjoy an influx of population and industrial growth. His analysis seems to have been correct for in the Sunday edition of the Baltimore Herald dated May 2, 1897, two whole pages are given to descriptive reading matter and pictures portraying the rapid growth of the new Canton suburb. Large half inch letters flashed the news of a "Busy and Prosperous Canton where willing hands find plenty of work." Rev. Schwartz saw the coming need of a German Congregation in this southeast section of Baltimore where the industrial tide was causing such a rapid shift of the city's population. He seemed to understand that the German speaking people could not find full happiness without an opportunity to express themselves in worship in their mother tongue. He gave unreservedly of his time and wordly goods to the organization and the upbuilding of the small congregation when it was still in its infancy. A Sunday School was organized two years after the dedication of the church and on May 9, 1882, the present steeple was contracted for and was ready for dedication in September. later the clock was installed. In March, 1885, fire destroyed the old school building. The fire wagons of the city department came out and watched the little building burn. They could not cross to the east side of East Avenue for that was county property and the old building was just across the boundary line. No lives were lost and the present hall was then built.

After sixteen years of service, Rev. Schwartz retired in 1889, because of old age. Gone was the bleakness and the dismal waste that was Canton's. Orderly, clean houses with snowy steps and bright, green

shutters were seen everywhere and the smokestacks of many industries met the eye. Clinton Street in the early morning hours was a busy thoroughfare, crowded with men on their way to work carrying shining dinner pails and wearing stiff and odd brimmed hats and whose upper lips in many instances were covered with flowing mustaches and whose chins wore a covering of downy growth. Housewives with their tightwaisted and long skirted frocks were seen going busily about their work of keeping the home happy and contented. The streets, with the exception of a very few, were still in a very bad condition and complaint had been made with the commissioner at Towson, the county seat. The little old schoolhouse had become a large, two story building and a church now raised its lofty spire heavenward at its side. A congregation had in these sixteen years grown from a small flock of less than fifty families to a congregation of substantial proportion, well organized and unafraid of the future. This all gives evidence to the fact that Rev. Schwartz had expended all his energy and time faithfully. He had loved his people and was deeply loved by them.

Rev. Paul A. Menzel was then called to become the pastor of this growing congregation. Of slight build and delicate health and with a soft voice this minister nevertheless won the respect and admiration of his people and was even the stern disciplinarian to the restless and mischievous lads of the confirmation class. To how many of our members does this recall an extra session of confirmation instruction at the home of Pastor Menzel because a lesson had been neglected and had to be studied before dismissal was granted? How many still see in the mind's eye the confirmation class as it rises in a body as Rev. Menzel enters the room and greets him with "Guten Tag, Herr Pastor," and do still see him as he bows in acknowledgment? Upon request of the members of the congregation, Rev. Menzel began confirmation instruction in English in 1894, still keeping the German instruction for those who desired it. He also began the mid-week Lenten services which were held in the hall because the attendance was small. Rev. Menzel introduced a new line of thought to his congregation that of Foreign Missions. He kept in constant touch with his people and could often be seen coming home from a visit to one of his flock in the market wagon of his host. In 1896, after seven years of service he resigned to take the pastorate of Concordia Church at Washington, D. C. Old records indicate that this was a great shock to the congregation, for they had learned to love the soft voice and courtly ways of the missionary-minded pastor.

A new minister was needed. Overtures were now made for capable candidates to fill the vacancy; an ad was even inserted in a daily paper advertising for the services of a minister. The Revs. William Batz of Baltimore, Fleer of Milwaukee, A. Menzel of Chicago, Noehring of Cincinnati, and a Rev. Rudolph whose address is not given in the records were the names submitted for election. The latter happened to be traveling through Baltimore at that time, saw the ad in the paper and came to the church and "stated his case" as the old records say. Election was held in September, 1896, at which time Rev. Batz was elected. He began his ministry on October 11, 1896.

Rev. Batz was not a stranger to United Church. He had been a college mate of his predecessor and during the seven years preceding had been pastor of the German Evangelical Lutheran St. Peter's Church on Eager Street near Broadway. He was born in Buffalo. His first field in the ministry had been the pastorate at Christ's Church in Locust Point in Baltimore where he also took over the added duties of missionary at the

Seamen's Mission, a project which had just been begun by Rev. E. Huber and other Evangelical ministers of Baltimore. He remained at Locust Point for two years, having then accepted the call to the United Evangelical Church now St. Paul's Church, at Taylorville, now Taylor, Pennsylvania. He remained there two years, next serving the church on Eager Street and then accepting the call to our United Church.

This growing congregation had long felt the need of a parsonage. In September, 1897, not quite a year after Rev. Batz came, it was decided to build such a home and in April, 1898, the parsonage was dedicated. Thus the earnest workers of the church had now added another valuable property to the church. On September 18-21, 1898, a fitting celebration was held to commemorate the twenty-fifth anniversary of the founding of the church. This growing congregation felt the need of further improvements and so in the year 1903 extensive improvements were made in the interior of the church and in 1904—one hundred and four feet of leased ground was bought at a reasonable figure. New members were being added to the membership list, attendance at worship service was growing. The midweek Lenten services were now held in the church auditorium because the attendance had so greatly increased, though they were still conducted in the German tongue. Sunday School attendance had increased, confirmation classes were growing larger every year. In 1907 a small band of young people met and formed a Young People's League to meet the growing needs of the young people of the church.

In 1915 art windows were placed in the church, each organization, as well as various friends, contributing to this fund. Some few years before, our Ladies' Aid Society had also presented the church with a beautiful mural painting of Christ walking on the waters of Galilee which was placed in the chancel niche. In 1917 they had new electric light fixtures installed in the church and for the golden jubilee of the church in 1923 they presented the church with a fine oak floor together with new carpets for the aisles and the altar and pulpit platforms, and new chairs for the pulpit niche. In 1920 a new tower clock, electrically lighted, was installed. United Church had grown beyond the boundaries of old Canton and her members could be found in every section of the city and the suburbs as well.

And thus the 30th anniversary of Rev. Batz's ministry, at Old United was fast approaching. He was known everywhere as the faithful shepherd of his flock. His slight form was recognized wherever he went and he was a familiar figure, invariably with a book in his hand, on the streets of Canton. His generosity and kind deeds cannot be recorded or numbered. His health had been failing for some time and his physical condition greatly weakened. However, he still kept on with an indefatigable spirit that could not be quenched. On May 10th, 1926, the minutes read that Pastor Batz was still active in the work of his church. Shortly thereafter, however, the congregation was plunged into anxiety. Unconsciously, the members spoke in hushed tones and the quietness that prevails when a loved one is seriously ill came over the congregation. The faithful shepherd of so many years was seriously ill. The final blow came on June 10, 1926, when his untiring spirit left his mortal body to go to the eternal reward of all true servants of God to hear His "well done, thou good and faithful servant, enter thou into the joy of the thy No service was held that Sunday out of respect for the faithful On Monday, June 14, his mortal remains were laid to rest in Loudon Park Cemetery. Who knows of the hundreds and hundreds who passed before his bier and of the silent thanks that were raised to the heavenly Father because of the influence this man of God had on the lives of those who looked down upon his still form? A bronze tablet to his memory has been placed in the church by the Brotherhood and a fitting granite memorial, signifying the "Old Rugged Cross," has been erected by the congregation at his grave.

Again the congregation was faced with the problem of selecting a new minister. On August 11, 1926, the congregation met in special session at which time Frank W. Schaefer was elected. He came to us from St. Paul's Church, Taylor, Pennsylvania. He began his work here on the first day of November and was installed on November 14. Enthusiasm among the members and the community had reached a high pitch since the younger generation had never witnessed such festivities as were incident to the induction of this new young minister. It was not an easy field for a young man to take upon himself since it was necessary and is still necessary to preach both in German and English every Sunday. The magnitude of the tremendous amount of work which was suddenly thrust upon this young minister, no doubt, often times overwhelmed him. But he forged ahead and has now been with us almost seven years and has won the respect and love of his congregation. He loves people and the theme of love runs through all his preaching and he seeks earnestly to be pastor to both young and old. During the first two years of his ministry more than six hundred members were added to the membership list. May God bless him in his work through the coming years.

During all these years United Church had been a free church, belonging to no denomination, although she had been served by pastors of the Evangelical Synod of North America. About this time the congregation began to consider that it would be a fine thing for the church to become affiliated with that denomination and thus more definitely embrace her program of larger kingdom work. Accordingly, the congregation was received into the membership of the Synod on August 7, 1927, by the president general, Dr. John Baltzer.

In 1929 the services of a parish worker in the person of Sister Lena Nos were secured for the church. Many are acts of love and mercy and kindness that could be recorded of her work among us. This work was terminated by her marriage in 1929.

The congregation had now grown far beyond the vision of its founders. The Sunday School had long since outgrown its present quarters. Thus it was that several far-sighted members voted to begin a building fund in the year 1928 in the hope that some day more adequate building facilities might be built for the growing needs of its people. From time to time sums were added to this fund and in April, 1932, a Loyalty Crusade was held, at which time subscriptions amounting to more than \$40,000 were secured with which to build a new school hall and to renovate the church. From time to time improvements and repairs have been made to the church property but it is the hope of every sincere and loyal member of our United Church that the day is not far distant when a beautiful, yet practical, commodious building shall take the place of the present hall and that the entire church property shall be remodeled and thus become of greater use than ever before in Christ's work here.

"Faith of our fathers, holy faith, We will be true to Thee till death."



The Parsonage

UNITED EVANGELICAL SUNDAY SCHOOL

United Church is proud of its Sunday School. A glance of the picture at the right will disclose the reason for its just pride. This picture, taken on June 11, 1933, represents merely a part of its present active Sunday School members. In the picture there are perhaps 500 scholars and teachers who attend its weekly devotional services. Many faces of those who attend regularly are missing, because various duties prevented their remaining long enough to hear the photographer's cry "Now everyone smile." The day was warm, and everyone on the picture almost withered in the hot rays of the sun. But in order to be one of those whose face will be remembered long after this 60th Anniversary celebration will have faded into only sweet memories, they were ready to brave most anything.

Everyone certainly seems to be happy on this picture—from the youngest to the oldest of the group. Why shouldn't they be—when they meet each Sunday to commune with Him who has said, "These things have I spoken unto you, that my joy might remain in you, and

that your joy might be full."

This picture represents the life and the hope of our United Church, for in this picture you will find the future leaders of not only its Sunday School, but of its young people, Ladies' Aid, Brotherhood, Church Council, and church congregation. The faces of those tiny tots in the front row are undoubtedly those who will make preparations to celebrate the 100th anniversary 40 years hence—unless the Lord return meanwhile.

The complete roster of Sunday School teachers and officers is listed below, according to departments. The Sunday School organization is large—yet it works smoothly and we believe efficiently. The teachers and officers meet quarterly for a fellowship supper and a worthwhile program that assists them in their teaching efforts.

BEGINNERS

Elizabeth Hofmann Leah DeVaughn Anna Mack Alberta Becker Mrs. Helen Henlein Mrs. Emma James Ella Rettman Johanna Zimmerman Mrs. Elmyra Borleis Elma Ermer Paul Bauersfeld Barbara Sahlman

PRIMARY

Irma Wilkinson
Anna Sahlman
Mrs. Kathleen M. Buechler
Eleanor Knapp
Mrs. Hilda L. Winkler
Ruth G. Buechler
Mrs. Margaret Ault
Margaret Nagler
Howard Borleis
Lillian Mack
Mrs. Margaret Musch
Carroll Lewis
Albert Borleis
Herbert Borleis

INTERMEDIATE

Mildred Appel
Loretta Bahr
Clara Bauersfeld
Ethel M. Becker
May Becker
Anna Brendel
Frieda Hulseman
Hilda Schmeiser
Margaret Schmidt
Dorothy Trautner
Ada Hertrich
Edgar Hoffman
Raymond James
Raymond Ault
Rolena Neels
Milton Sahlman
Charles Miller
Otto Smith
Louis Witzke
Howard M. Zimmerman
Mrs. Mary Siefert
William Metzger
William Greiser
Henry Brendel
Albert Schmeiser

SENIOR

Catherine Miklas
Elizabeth Schattner
Marie Nagler
Gertrude Oeh
Elizabeth Raddatz
Carrie Winzer
Louise Leimbach
Augusta Orf
Frances Schmeiser
Mrs. Lena Nally
John Miklas
William Single, Jr.
Ida Orf
Cecil Grasty
Davenport Grasty
Dr. F. C. Wainwright
Emil Schulte
Earl Schwartz
Louis Winkler

The present school officers and teachers congratulate their church upon its 60th anniversary and will strive to live up to that high calling in Christ established by those who have gone before. They pledge themselves on this occasion to lead those who follow after along the same path which, in the end, leads to eternity.



PRESENT OFFICERS OF THE CONGREGATION

REV. F. W. SCHAEFER, Pastor ADAM TRAUTNER, President JOHN CONRAD, Vice-President GEORGE F. SCHUMANN, Secretary WILLIAM GROSS, Treasurer CHARLES GETZ, Financial Secretary

SENIOR COUNCIL

John Conrad Otto Drommelhausen Charles Getz William Gross

John Hamilton Samuel Jones Fred W. Metzger George F. Schumann

Adam Trautner William Waters Howard M. Zimmerman George Zirkler

JUNIOR COUNCIL

Robert Groom Fred Gross

James Hofmann George Mack

John Miklas Howard Warneke, Jr.

LADIES' AID SOCIETY

MRS. JOHANNA REIMERS, President Mrs. Louisa Kaufman, Vice-President

MRS. MARY CONRAD, Secretary MRS. EMMA METZGER, Treasurer

SUNDAY SCHOOL

Mr. Howard M. Zimmerman, General Superintendent

Mr. Albert Schmeiser, General Secretary

Mr. Louis Winkler, Department Superintendent

Mr. Howard M. Zimmerman, Dpeartment Superintendent

Mr. Herbert Borleis, Department Superintendent

Miss Barbara Sahlman, Department Superintendent

Miss Mildred Appel, Recording Secretary Pianists-Misses Elizabeth Raddatz, Johanna Zimmerman, and Rolena Neels, Mrs. Hilda Winkler, Mr. Louis Witzke

CRADLE ROLL

Miss Gertrude Oeh, General Secretary

Miss Barbara Sahlman, Treasurer

Miss Frances Schmeiser, Treasurer

SUNDAY SCHOOL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Department Superintendents and

Clara Bauersfeld Alberta Becker

Mildred Appel Hilda Winkler Frances Schmeiser John Miklas Milton Sahlman

EVANGELICAL LEAGUE

May Becker, President John Miklas, Vice-President Alberta Becker, Recording Sec'y Daniel Evans, Librarian

Lillian Mack, Secretary-Treasurer George Metzger, Librarian

Edith Lewis, Corresponding Secretary

SENIOR BROTHERHOOD

Charles Buechler, Sr., President Henry Schmidt, Vice-President

Fred W. Metzger, Secretary Raymond Brown, Financial Sec'y

Henry Bien, Treasurer

JUNIOR BROTHERHOOD

William Kafer, President James Hofmann, Vice-President Robert Groom, Secretary Fred Gross, Treasurer

GIRL RESERVES

Thelma Doenges, President Elma Ermer, Vice-President Emma Stahm, Treasurer Elizabeth Hofmann, Secretary

Advisors

Mrs. Margaret Sahlman, Mrs. Elmira Borleis, Miss Gertrude Oeh, Mrs. Margaret Musch, Miss Ruth Buechler, Miss Rolena Neels, Mrs. Kathleen Buechler

BOYS' BRIGADE

Colonel, Herbert H. Borleis

First Lieutenant, Milton Sahlman

Second Lieutenant, Roland Vaeth

First Sergeant, Emil Schulte

Technical Sergeant, John Corane

Platoon Sergeant, George Metzger Sergeant, Marcus Strobel

Corporals, Henry Bien, Carroll Lewis, William Scroggs

CHOIR

Leroy Seiler, Organist

Sopranos

Mary Trautner Anna Trautner Mary Seifert Margaret Pabst Elizabeth Schattner A. Louise Schaefer Ruby Hopf Anna Sahlman Naomi Lentz

Mildred Appel Frieda Hulseman Alberta Becker Genevieve Morris

Altos

Hilda Winkler Frances Schmeiser Edith Lewis Elma Ermer

Tenor Milton Sahlman

Bass

Louis Winkler

Albert Witzke

Fred W. Metzger

ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE

REV. F. W. SCHAEFER, Chairman WILLIAM GROSS, Assistant Chairman

ETHEL M. BECKER, Secretary

HOWARD M. ZIMMERMAN FRED W. METZGER FRED MUSCH MRS. JOHANNA REIMERS WILLIAM SINGLE, JR. CHARLES GETZ, Treasurer

PHILLIP MUELLER
LOUIS WINKLER
WILLIAM DOCHTERMANN
GEORGE F. SCHUMANN
ADAM TRAUTNER

MILTON SAHLMAN

Program Committee

H. M. Zimmerman, Milton Sahlman, Rev. F. W. Schaefer

Decoration Committee

Louis Winkler, Kenneth Rudolph, Raymond Ault, Earl Schwartz, Emil Schulte Mrs. Betty Lewis, Mrs. Lena Schwartz, Joseph Sauter

Ads Committee

George F. Schumann, Fred Gross, John Conrad, Charles Getz, Fred Metzger, William Dochtermann, Fred Musch, John Miklas, Robert Groom, George Mack, James Hofmann, Samuel Jones, Edward Kellner, Adam Trautner, Albert Schmeiser, Louis Winkler, John Bellman, Mildred Appel, Lillian Mack, Mrs. Elizabeth Wilkinson

Music Committee

Fred W. Metzger, Mrs. Hilda Winkler, Mrs. Mary Trautner, Leroy Seiler, Charles Getz, Milton Sahlman

History Committee

Fred Musch, May Becker, Albert Schmeiser, Henry Brendel, Henry Feldman, Margaret Pabst

Finance Committee

Phillip Mueller, Samuel Jones, Eleanor Knapp, Ruth Buechler, Sadie Sachs, Lillian Mack, Elmira Borleis, Mary Miller, Doris Jones, Alberta Becker, Ethel M. Becker, May Becker, Margaret Musch, Frieda Hulseman, Frances Schmeiser, Virginia Lumpkin, Frederick Gross, Doris Franz, Betty Sachs, Leah DeVaughn, Elizabeth Hofmann, Marie Tausendschoen, Hallie Kleylein, Hilda Schmeiser, Mildred Appel, Margaret Ault, Emma Zimmerman, Margaret Miller, Emma Helm, Ruth Schwartz, Doris Miller, Virginia Witzke, Madeline Goetzel, Bernard Musch, Anna Sahlman, George Chriest, Michael Miklas, Robert Meyers, Dorothy Trautner

Publicity Committee

William Single, Jr., John Miklas, Robert Groom, George Mack, Jacob Matzdorf, Johanna Zimmerman, Mildred Appel.

Anniversary Souvenir Book Committee

William Dochtermann

Reception Committee

Adam Trautner, Emma Stahm, Katherine Dillfelder, Lillian Hulseman, Leah DeVaughn, Elizabeth Hofmann, Edith Doenges, John Miklas, Fred Gross, Howard Warneke, Robert Groom, George Mack, James Hofmann

Banquet Committee

Mrs. Johanna Reimers, Miss Frances Schmeiser, Members of the Ladies Aid Society and Members of Young People's League

Anniversary Events

Sunday, September 24th

9:00 A. M. SUNDAY SCHOOL RALLY SERVICE 10:30 A. M. REV, PAUL A. MENZEL, D. D. 7:45 P. M. REV, F. CARL RUEGGEBERG

Monday, Sept. 25th—Organization Night
7:45 P. M. REV. PAUL L. SCHMIDT
Tuesday, Sept. 26th—Community Night
7:45 P. M. REV. OSCAB F. BLACKWELDER, D. D.

Wednesday, September 27th

Deutcher Abend und Festessen
6:30 P. M. REV. ERNST F. DETTBARN

REV. MANFRED MANRODT

Friday, September 29th
Anniversary Banquet
6:30 P.M. Rev. John Kehoe
Hon. Charles E. Moylan

Sunday, October
10:30 A. M. PASTOR F. W. SCHAEFER
7:45 P. M. Candle Light Service
REV. C. T. SCHAEFER

PHONE HAMILTON 4205

GEORGE W. ZIRKLER

Funeral Director

LIMOUSINES FOR ALL OCCASIONS

3029 Northern Parkway

Formerly 3204 O'DONNELL ST.

WILL'S DAIRY

2016 Fleet Street



PASTEURIZED

MILK, BUTTERMILK, CHOCOLATE MILK, CREAM, SOUR CREAM, CHEESE, BUTTER, ICE CREAM

We would appreciate your patronage

Phone, Wolfe 8724

Baltimore, Md.

Office Wolfe 4328 and 4329

THE E. EYRING & SONS CO.

BUILDERS

808 S. CONKLING STREET

BALTIMORE, MD.

DON'T FORGET "EDDIE"

When You Have Heating Or Plumbing Work To Be Done

M. E. MICHEL

Telephone, Broadway 2094

28 S. Potomac St.

We Congratulate GERMAN UNITED EVANGELICAL CHURCH on its SIXTIETH ANNIVERSARY

and express our best wishes for its continued harmony, happiness and success in its efforts in the uplift of mankind.

Lazaretto Permanent Building and Loan Association of Baltimore County

INCORPORATED OCTOBER 24th, 1906

Meets every Tuesday evening from 7:30 to 9:00 o'clock P. M.

No entrance fee or book charge to free shareholders.

New accounts on full 100% withdrawal basis.

1113 S. CLINTON STREET

You are cordially invited to become a member to provide for your future needs.

Telephone, Wolfe 4884

German Cooking

HAUSSNER'S RESTAURANT

SEA FOOD

RAW BAR

BAKERY

CONFECTIONERY

3313-15 EASTERN AVENUE

Baltimore, Md.

EDWARD D. LILLY

Pres. and Treas.

LILLY & ZEILER, Inc.

Funeral Directors

BALTIMORE, MD.

403 S. WOLFE STREET

Phone, Wolfe 1433

700 S. CONKLING ST.

Phone, Wolfe 1222

J. G. WOELFEL

1617—1921 EASTERN AVENUE

Complete Home Furnishings

Central Fire Insurance Co. of Baltimore

MEMORIAL PLAZA

Holliday and Fayette Streets

GEORGE A. GEGNER, Agent

6603 York Road

Phone, Evergreen 254

Lord, help us live from day to day
In such a self forgetful way
That we may always work and pray
As our Elders have in the bygone day.

SENIOR DEPT.

of the Sunday School.

WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC REFRIGERATION WOLFE 1070 ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES

WILLIAM J. WIELAND

3509-11-13 EASTERN AVENUE 506-508 S. CONKLING ST.

East Baltimore's Largest and Most Modern Housefurnishing Store

ARMSTRONG'S LINOLEUMS for the Walls and Floors WINDOW SHADES
Made to Order

COMPLIMENTS OF

J. U.

Phone, WOLFE 8033

BIEMILLER DAIRY

0. T. LINTHICUM, Prop.

6003 EASTERN AVENUE

BALTIMORE, MD.

H. SANDER & SON

FUNERAL DIRECTORS SINCE 1853

BALTIMORE ST. and BROADWAY-Also-1710 FLEET ST.

Baltimore, Md.

COMPLIMENTS

OF

PHILLIPS BROS. Champion Ginger Ale

Wolfe 9405

MT. CARMEL MARBLE & GRANITE CO.

HENRY J. BAUMGARTNER

Marble and Granite
Memorials

5721 O'Donnell St. Baltimore, Md. NASH LEADS THE WORLD IN MOTOR CAR VALUE

HIGHLAND MOTOR SALES, INC.

3411-17 EASTERN AVENUE

Nash Motor Cars

GIVE CONTINUOUS SERVICE

24 HOUR SERVICE

WOLFE 0533

Phone, Broadway 0258

Established 1920

J. HENRY MUSCH Furniture, Floor Coverings

Manufacturer of Living Room Suites
Upholstering of All Kinds

2801-07 O'DONNELL STREET

Baltimore, Md.

REAMER'S SHOE REPAIRING SERVICE

Free Calling and Delivery 3711 Eastern Avenue

Phone, Wolfe 3782

DR. M. GLUCKSTERN SURGEON DENTIST

3522 Eastern Ave.

Entrance on Conkling St. above S. & N. Katz

LEIMBACH'S

PAINTS — HARDWARE HOUSE FURNISHINGS

2920-22 O'DONNELL STREET

Wolfe 5393

WILLIAM H. KRATZ

Pharmacist

ELLWOOD AVE. and HUDSON ST.

Baltimore, Md.

DEPOSIT YOUR SAVINGS TODAY WITH

Canton National Bank

CLINTON AND ELLIOTT STREETS

COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTS

SAFE DEPOSIT BOXES

RESOURCES \$3,000,000

UNDER U. S. GOVERNMENT SUPERVISION

Member Federal Reserve System

Provident Savings Bank

Main Office
HOWARD AND SARATOGA STREETS

15 Offices

Canton Branch 2934 O'DONNELL STREET Saturday 2 to 9 P. M.

THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK

congratulates the

German United Evangelical Church
on the success of its

60th Anniversary Party

A TRIAL MAKES A CUSTOMER

TOLAND'S SERVICE STATION

ANDREW J. TOLAND, Prop.

GAS, OIL, TIRES AND TUBES
BATTERY SERVICE

S. W. Corner
Wolfe 8251 Linwood Ave. & Elliott St.

Phone, Wolfe 7501

Canton Meat Market

JOHN ZINKAND & SONS, Props.

MEATS, GROCERIES AND PROVISIONS

3401 BOSTON STREET

Compliments of

Edward Becker

Enterprise Sheet Metal Works, Inc.

GENERAL SHEET METAL WORKS
AIR CONDITIONING AND VENTILATING

Phone: Plaza 1409

718 Redwood Street

Baltimore, Md.

ALL CARVING AND LETTERING DONE WITH PNEUMATIC TOOLS

Phone, Wolfe 6998

GEO. SCHMIDT Marble and Granite Works

MONUMENTS, HEADSTONES, CURBING, ETC.

ALL WORK GUARANTEED

Office and Works: 5119-29 O'Donnell St.

Baltimore, Md.



Compliments of

Meadow Gold Jersey Ice Cream Co.

WM. ABRAM

The Kahl-Holt Co.

TIN PLATE AND METALS

Corrugated, V Crimped and Roll Roofings Tinners' and Roofers' Supplies

111 S. Charles St.

Baltimore, Md.

BEST WISHES FOR CONTINUED SUCCESS

FROM AN OLD RESIDENT

J. L.

BEST WISHES

S. & N. KATZ

105 N. CHARLES ST.

Birthday Greetings to Our Church Beginners Dept.

The Lord is Our Shepherd Primary Dept.

Phone, Wolfe 1923

EASTERN AUTO SERVICE

SCHAEFER & STROHMINGER, Props.

SALES -:- DODGE AND PLYMOUTH -:- SERVICE
MOTOR CARS

Representative WILLIAM HOPF, JR.

FLEET and EATON STREETS BALTIMORE, MD.

SCHUMANN'S

PAINTS — HARDWARE HOUSE FURNISHINGS

MONUMENT ST. AND KENWOOD AVE.

Wolfe 6730

Phone, Wolfe 9228

Arthur Schaerfe

DEALER IN

FRESH MEATS. FANCY GROCERIES AND **PROVISIONS**

3929 Hudson Street

Geo. A. Eberle

FLORIST

2227 Fleet Street

Wolfe 8630

DUPONT and DUCO Agency

Joseph Schuler

WHOLESALE-RETAIL

House Furnishings, Hardware, Paints Auto, Radio and Electric Supplies

3907 Eastern Ave.

Phone, Wolfe 5450

A. BORLEIS

Plaza 7413

MARYLAND PLATING CO.

Chromium Plating

AUTO PARTS REFINISHED

All Work Guaranteed

NICKEL, COPPER, SILVER, GOLD PLATING AND OXIDIZING

"Plated Right Mirror Bright"

316 N. Holliday St. Baltimore, Md.

A&G CLOTHIERS

MEN'S **WEARING APPAREL** BOYS' WOMEN'S

3320-22 EASTERN AVE.

(Cor. Highland)

"Say it with Flowers" "Say it with ours"

Phone, Essex 315

Wm. H. Heinbuch

FLORIST

Flowers for All Occasions Also Design Work

7224 Eastern Avenue Road

Opp. Oak Lawn Cemetery

Baltimore, Md.

Phone, ESSEX 87

GEORGE SCHMIDT & SONS

ANDREW SCHMIDT, Prop.

Artistic Memorials

Across from Oak Lawn Cemetery Gate

7216-18 Eastern Ave. Road Baltimore, Md.

WALTER ALBERS President

HARRY GOLDIN Secretary and Treasurer

CUT PRICE SMOKE SHOP

ALBERS & GOLDIN, Incorporated

WHOLESALE AND RETAIL

Cigars, Cigarettes and Tobacco

PIPES AND NOVELTIES

Main Store:

Branch Store:

Phone, Wolfe 8662

3608 Eastern Ave. 758 Washington Blvd. Phone, Calvert 5862

Compliments

of

H. G. E.

Writee Phone Wolfe 3044 or Call

Philipp Boenning

Practical Upholsterer

We make new living room suites that wear longer and can make your worn furniture just like new

4006 Philadelphia Rd. Near N. Haven Street

Baltimore, Md.

John W. Elberth

700 S. CLINTON STREET

ESSKAY QUALITY **MEATS FANCY GROCERIES**

Grau's Pharmacy

Wolfe 0269

CONKLING ST. and FAIT AVE.

Phone, Essex 246 "Say it With Flowers"

FOR YOUR FLOWERS SEE

Herman Koch

Eastern Ave. Road

Opposite Oak Lawn Cemetery Gate

Choice Cut and Pot Flowers For All Occasions Funeral Designs A Specialty

Meyer's DRY GOODS

3307 EASTERN AVENUE

If its Window Shades We Have Them

ANDREWS

EXPERT SHOE REBUILDERS

3023 HUDSON ST.

Compliments of

Louis J. Smith

East Baltimore's

LEADING SPORT STORE

512-514 S. Conkling St.

Phone, Wolfe 2958 Open Every Night



THE ORIGINAL

C. R. Lumpkin & Son

Res. 3100 O'Donnell St. Wolfe 3333

A. A. Hofmann

PRODUCE POULTRY
SEA FOOD

1101 S. Baylis St.

Wolfe 7563

Elberth's

Dry Goods Store

702 S. Clinton St.

Graul's Market

Monument and Streeper Streets

Wolfe 9692

Parkwood

Memorial Park, Monument and Mausoleum Sections

\$25 Per Grave Up Terms
Perpetual Care

Inquire about Our Insurance Feature

Office: 5510 Harford Rd.

Hamilton 0586

"Say it with our Flowers"

Weber & House

FLORAL DESIGNS AND CUT FLOWERS

132 E. Montgomery St. Baltimore, Md.

Phone, South 1114

Carroll J. Harrison Phone: Wolfe 2612

Harrison & Czarski

FLORISTS.

Cut Flowers Potted Plants
Wedding Bouquets Funeral Designs
1010 S. KENWOOD AVE.

Baltimore, Md.

ICE

Wolfe 9477-W

ICE

Ben Beckwith

MOVING AND HAULING

3030 McElderry St.

Baltimore, Md.

ICE

ICE

Phone, Wolfe 6862

Walter Klien

GROCERIES
and
PROVISIONS
3201 Dillon Street

Calvert 2041

Schmeiser & Schone

411 E. Baltimore Street
FIRE AUTOMOBILE TORNADO LIFE

Represented by
ALBERT H. SCHMEISER
3236 Eastern Avenue Wolfe 4559-J

HAHN'S

QUALITY BAKERY

RYE BREAD AND CAKES
PIES AND PASTRIES

1916 Orleans St.

Wolfe 1309-J

ZINN'S

QUALITY BAKERY

EAST AVENUE and DILLON STREET

WE BAKE A VARIETY OF

CAKES PIES AND PASTRIES

M. Malecki

Confectionery, Ice Cream Notions, School Supplies Magazines, Etc.

3143 Dillon Street
Phone, Wolfe 7082

SERVICE

Phone, Wolfe 2509

FLOWERS FOR ALL OCCASIONS

Canton Florist

ADAM BIALCZAK

Wedding Bouquets and Funeral Designs A Specialty

1019 S. Kenwood Ave. Baltimore, Md.

GEO. P. MUELLER

& SON CO.

Builders

Phones: Wolfe 8491

Essex 41-J

Geo. J. Streckfus

Dealer in

COAL AND WOOD

Yards:

2903-2909 O'Donnell St.

CITY

Eastern and Harrison Avenues
MIDDLE RIVER

Wolfe 7795

Schutte Studio

PORTRAIT AND COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY

Photography In All Its Branches

2426 E. MONUMENT ST. Baltimore, Md.

Phone, Wolfe 3735-W

Ferd. Einschutz

Practical Horse Shoer

Roasters, Speeding Horses and Gaiting Young Horses A Specialty

Particular Attention Paid to Forging and Interfering Horses

1103 S. Highland Ave.

Wolfe 6925

H. ROSEN

JEWELER.

Expert Watch and Jewelry Repairing
All Work Guaranteed

We carry a fine selection of Diamonds, Watches, Jewelry

3241 Eastern Ave.

Market Phone, Broadway 0323 Abbatoir Phone, Broadway 2000 Phone, Tuxedo 2962

C. Schmeiser, of G.

Wholesale and Retail

BEEF BUTCHER

Residence: 305 Gittings Ave. Stall, 18 North East Market

Geo. Schenk

PAINTING—DECORATING

Specialty

Muslin and Texture Work

403 N. Clinton Street

Phone, Wolfe 5160

4021 Eastern Avenue

Біееg's СОИFЕСТІОИЕRYСІСАВЗ, СІСАВЕТТЕS

SODA FOUNTAIN

Telephone, Wolfe *1670

Wilcox & Ziegler, Inc.

Anthracite and Bituminous Coal Ambricoal Briquettes Fuel Oil

General Offices:
Monument Street at Gay
Baltimore, Md.
"We Do Our Part"

OIL FURNACE

YEAR 'ROUND AIR CONDITIONING

SUMMER COOLING

Modernize Your Home



The G. E. Way

Household Appliances

Address: 1108 S. EAST AVE. 1116 N. CHARLES ST.

Consultation Gladly Given JOHN MIKLAS Vernon 2112

All Good Wishes

To Our Church

Evangelical League

Compliments of

Co. "B"-First Md. Regiment

United Boys' Brigade

of America

Best Wishes

From

The Girls' Reserves

Blest be the tie that binds
Our hearts in Christian Love.
The fellowship of kindred minds
Through sixty years—guided above.

Intermediate Dept. of the Sunday School.

Compliments

of

H. W.

Schwartz's Cemetery

Lots for Sale in
PLITT MEMORIAL SECTION
including perpetual care

\$165 and \$175

JOHN HINES Supt. CYRUS STEWART
Caretaker

To See Better

-- See --

Dr. F. Collins

OPTOMETRIST

3430 Eastern Avenue

GREETINGS

from

G. U. E. CHOIR

Home Laundry Co.

231-241 S. Clinton Street

In business since 1907

Phone, Wolfe 1286

THE

Lord Baltimore Laundry

"Good Washing Wins Good Will"

Wolfe 6047

— See —

F. W. Metzger

637 S. Potomac St.

for

ALL KINDS OF INSURANCE

WHY SUFFER WHEN
McGINITY'S RHEUMATIC
and
GOUT TABLETS
will cure you—Price 25 cents

McGINITY'S

RELIABLE PHARMACY

Eastern and Ellwood Aves.

Wolfe 2521 or 2555



FRIEND

M. M. T., Inc.

Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. Leroy J. Seiler Organist . .

Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. Geo. Wm. Nagler and Family

Compliments of Mr. & Mrs. C. Wm. F. Dochtermann Compliments of A Friend

Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. H. Musch and Family

Phone, Broadway 0292 Eyes Examined Cross Eyes Straightened

WILLIAM TYLOR

JEWELER AND OPTOMETRIST
533 N. Chester Street

SPORTS

ARMY and NAVY

WORKING APPARELS

"Bob" KING

OUTDOOR OUTFITTERS, Inc.

Calvert 5898

204 W. FAYETTE ST. (Near Park Ave.)

Open Evenings

Notary Public

WILLIAM SINGLE

FIRE AND AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE SPECIALIST 2927 Dillon St.

Phone: Wolfe 3652-J

Estimates Furnished

FRANK POLAK (REGISTERED)

Sanitary Plumbing
Steam and Hot Water Heating
Tinning, Spouting, Stove and Furnace Work
Sewer and Repair Work a Specialty—Gas Fitting
3288 E. Leverton Ave. Baltimore, Md.

KATZ'S

GROCERIES AND PROVISIONS 901 S. Bouldin St.

Compliments of

SNYDER'S QUALITY SHOP

3318 Eastern Ave.

Men's Wear for Men Who Care

Compliments of

William Single, Jr.

LOU'S BARBER SHOP

940 S. Bouldin St.

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs. F. H. Witzke, Jr.

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs. Paul F. Winzer

806 S. Linwood Ave.

Compliments of
Pabst Family
1701 S. Clinton Street

Compliments of

A. A. Trautner and Family

Compliments of John Conrad

Compliments of Dr. F. C. Wainwright

Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. Louis Winkler

Compliments of "The Beckers"

Compliments of A Friend

Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. A. H. Witzke Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. Wm. H. Witzke

Headquarters for DR. SCHOLLS FOOT COMFORT APPLIANCES

L. FABER & SON
Canton's First Shoe Store
2935 O'Donnell Street, Cor. Potomac

COMPLIMENTS OF

Henry C. Kafer

732 S. Ellwood Avenue

GEO. L. GLAESER, JR.

East End Fruit and Produce Store 3201 Fleet St. and East Ave.

Compliments of

STEFAN KENDZEJESKI

GROCERIES AND MEATS
2927 HUDSON STREET

Compliments of

FRANK'S BARBER SHOP

2809 O'DONNELL STREET

SELTZER'S LUCKY CORNER 2938 O'Donnell St. at Potomac St.

Shoes, Furnishings for the Entire Family and Dry Goods

Compliments of

Edward F. Busse 811 Dean St. Phone, Wolfe 5201-J

HENRY FELDMANN

PRACTICAL PAPER HANGER

8 N. Linwood Ave.

Baltimore, Md.

Compliments of

J. M. PAUL

JEWELER

3310 Eastern Avenue

STRICKLINES FLORIST

FLOWERS FOR ALL OCCASIONS

3601 Fait Avenue

Phone, Wolfe 1764

Baltimore, Md.

Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. John Scheufel

Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. Charles J. Trager

Compliments of Mrs. Henry Brendel and Family

Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. Howard Bates

Compliments of Misses Augusta and Ida Orf Phone, Wolfe 4461

DR. E. B. JACKSON

DENTIST

3301 Eastern Ave.

Baltimore, Md.

Compliments of

JOS. E. VINCENT

OPTOMETRIST

3310 Eastern Avenue

Wolfe 4365-W Estimates Cheerfully Furnished

JOHN BOEHM

PRACTICAL PAPER HANGER

Brighten Up Your Home With Fine Wall Paper
All Work Promptly Attended to

3305 Foster Avenue

Baltimore, Md.

Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. Fred Hagelgans and Family

Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. Fred Musch

Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. B. Musch and Family

> Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. Olof Nelson

Compliments of Mr. and Mrs. John Boehm Compliments

of

C. W. G.

HIGHEST QUALITY

MEATS AND GROCERIES

can be ordered by telephone

S. MESKO

743 S. Linwood Ave.

Prompt Delivery

Wolfe 5637

GEO. EBERT & SONS

Plumbing, Heating and Roofing

101 N. Linwood Avenue

Wolfe 0016

Baltimore, Md.

Repairing Garments Relined Altering

A. HAUBNER

Ladies' and Gents' Tailoring

CLEANING AND PRESSING

1 N. Linwood Ave.

Baltimore, Md.

Compliments of

A Friend

WILLIAM HOEHN

HIGH GRADE BAKERY

Cor. Bank and Conkling Streets

HIGHLAND FRUIT MARKET

The Old Reliable House

Compliments of A Friend

Compliments

of

Fred W. Gross

Compliments of Paul Snyder

Phone, Wolfe 0295 Satisfaction Guaranteed
All Orders Promptly Attended to

GEORGE PFEIL

PIANOS AND PLAYER PIANOS
Tuned and Repaired

Chairs Recaned

3516 Elliott St.

Compliments of Bruno Lari

Wolfe 8819

NADDEO BROS.

JEWELERS

3219 Eastern Avenue

Compliments of A Friend

CHAS. H. GUNTHER Heating Engineer

Steam, Vapor, Vaccum and Hot Water Systems

Wolfe 1788-J

822 S. Clinton St.

From a Friend

A. S.

Compliments of Milton Sahlman



Sneezes for breakfast - coughs for dinner—the house never warm.

So now they're far from home and furnace—and arguing why.

But You Can Have Heaven on Earth

We all want to go to heaven, of course. But there's no hurry. Especially when it's so easy to enjoy heavenly comfort with 'blue coal' in the furnace. Quick heat in the morning, steady warmth all day, and less attention at any time.

'blue coal'

AMERICA'S FINEST ANTHRACITE

FRED GROSS & SONS, INC.

3406 O'DONNELL STREET

Broadway 1460-1461

City Office, 916 N.CHARLES ST.

Phone, Vernon 6741

OAK LAWN CEMETERY

"WHERE PERPETUAL CARE IS MORE THAN A PROMISE"

Cemetery, EASTERN AVENUE

Phone, Essex 5

UNITED CHURCH

Extends Its Sincere Thanks To

The Advertisers

Of This Booklet

ANNUAL OYSTER SUPPER AND BAZAAR

Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday November 14, 15 and 16, 1933

SUPPER SERVED AT 6 P. M.

Ticket, 50 Cents

SAMUEL JONES, Chairman